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Sure does. So the extension requests on 150 and 27 will be tabled until January 8, 2024

Kenneth Buckland

Director of Planning and Community Development
Town of Wareham

508.291.3100 x 6501

From: Sampson, Gregory 5. <gsampson@suIlivanlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Kenneth Buckland

Cc: Sonia Raposo

Subject: RE: Monday Planning Board meeting

Hi Ken,

Can you confirm that you received the final check and that the contract is signed with the peer reviewer? if so, | think it would be helpful if you pass that
information along to the board and that we pass on discussion until lanuary (as the peer reviewer requested anyway).

Does this work for you?

Thanks
Greg

Gregory S. Sampson
PARTNER

Sullivan & Worcester LLP

T 617 338 2438 | M 781 858 7361

From: Kenneth Buckland <kbuckland@wareham.ma.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Sampson, Gregory S. <gsampson@sullivanlaw.com>
Cc: Sonia Raposo <sraposo@wareham.ma.us>

Subject: Monday Planning Board meeting

As a courtesy, your projects are on the agenda for Monday night. However, if you have nothing to add, we could pass over these and wait for the
consultant to appear. What are your wishes?

Kenneth Buckland

Director of Planning and Community Development
Town of Wareham

508.291.3100 x 6501
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